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	Amendment of Solicitation



	Date of Issuance:
	07/08/2021
	     Solicitation No.
	0900000501

	 Requisition No.
	0900015171
	    Amendment No.
	1

	Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:
	[bookmark: Check1]|X| No 
	[bookmark: Check2]|_| Yes, to:
	
	     
	     
	CST

	
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. 
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as follows:
(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and bid opening date in the subject line of the email.


	 ISSUED FROM: 

	
	Marc Brown
	
	405-496-9148
	
	Marc.brown@omes.ok.gov

	
	Contracting Officer
	
	Phone Number
	
	E-Mail Address

	
	
	

	
	RETURN TO:
	OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov

	
	
	

	Description of Amendment:

	a. This is to incorporate the following:

	Would the state accept discount from advertised list vs. discount from MSRP?
Discount from list vs Discount from MSRP is acceptable

In H. Section 8: Is a Security Certification and Accreditation required?
Security Certification and Accreditation would be appropriate if a vendor is responding with professional services.

In H. Section 8: Are SLA’s a requirement?
SLA's are not a requirement of this solicitation.

In H. Section 8: Is a Statement of work required?
A Statement of Work template would be appropriate if a vendor is responding with professional services.

In K. Section 11: Are financials required? If so how many years are needed?
Financials are not a mandatory requirement of this solicitation.

In L. Section 12: Are references required? If so how many and what information is to be included? (ex address, email..etc..)
References are not a mandatory requirement of this solicitation.







	b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

	     
	
	     

	Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
	
	Date

	     
	
	     
	
	

	Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
	
	Title
	
	Authorized Representative Signature
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